
Responses to Anonymous Questions on JSC Environmental Services (JES) 
  
 

Question # 19:  Have you determined how many people you will allow each 
contractor to bring to the Industry Day in October?  Thank you for 
any information you can provide for our advanced planning for this 
important day.  

 
Response:  There are no limits to the number of attendees from each company 

to the Preproposal Conference on October 29th. However, there is a 
limit of two attendees from each company for the Site Tour 
scheduled that afternoon. Please see the acquisition website at 
http://procurement.jsc.nasa.gov/jes for registration information. 

 

Question # 20:  Can the Government summarize the differences between the 
current scope of work being undertaken by the incumbent 
contractor and the final SOW ? 

 
Response: Please reference the Industry Day charts posted on the acquisition 

website for a summary of anticipated changes to the current 
Statement of Work. The charts may be found at 
http://prod.nais.nasa.gov/eps/eps_data/152211-OTHER-001-
001.pdf.   

 

Question # 21: Can the government include for information purposes in the final 
SOW the position descriptions of incumbent staff executing the 
current scope of work, including job title, years of experience and  
relevant qualifications necessary to fulfill the job description and the 
number of staff in each category? 

 
Response: No, this information is unavailable at this time. See FAR 22.1020, 

“Seniority List”.  The Government will release a Government 
Resource Estimate (GRE) with the Final RFP.  This will include 
descriptions of Standard Labor Categories (SLCs) and a 
Government estimate of the personnel required to perform the 
requirements, however, this is an estimate only and it is the 
responsibility of the Offeror to provide a satisfactory staffing and 
technical approach. 
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Question # 22: Can an award be made contingent on securing an approved 
accounting system?  

Response: The Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) at 16.301-3(a)(1) only allows 
for a cost-reimbursement contract to be used when the contractor’s 
accounting system is adequate for determining costs applicable to the 
contract.  For this reason, the Government does not contemplate award 
of this cost-reimbursable contract before the Government determines the 
firm to be awarded the contract has an adequate accounting system.  A 
firm whose accounting system has not previously been reviewed by the 
Government for adequacy may still submit a proposal.  It is for this reason 
the RFP will request each offeror to provide information about its 
accounting system.  Each offeror shall provide the information about its 
accounting system in the solicitation to enable the Government to assess 
the adequacy of its accounting system prior to contract award.   

 

Question # 23:  Could rates provided in our proposal be adjusted after an award? 

Response: The rates proposed in Section B of the model contract submitted with a 
proposal are the proposed contract rates to be included in the contract if 
the Government selects that proposal for contract award. It is possible 
that post award modifications to the contract could result in changes to 
contract rates.  However, the Government does not currently have any 
plans to negotiate changes to contract rates after award. 

 

Prior to contract award, proposed rates will be assessed for cost realism.  
Cost realism analyses will be performed to determine the probable cost of 
performance for each offeror.  The probable cost may differ from the 
proposed cost to reflect the Government’s best estimate of the cost of any 
contract that is most likely to result from the offeror’s proposal. The 
results of this probable cost analysis will be presented to the Source 
Selection Authority (SSA) to assist in determining the best value for 
source selection purposes.  However, the contract rates proposed in 
Section B of the awarded contract will not be adjusted based on the 
results of the cost realism analysis that was presented to the SSA for the 
corresponding proposal for evaluation and source selection purposes. 

 

Question # 24: It appears that NASA is not hitting its goal of 5% of contract volume 
to Women-Owned Small Businesses (WOSB). The actual rate 
appears to be 3.56%.  

 
http://smallbusiness.data.gov/ 

 

http://smallbusiness.data.gov/


Has Johnson SC considered soliciting this bid as restricted to 
WOSBs? We believe only two qualified bids are required to jusify 
the selection.  
 

Response: Yes, the Government considered different set-aside options after 
carefully considering the results of market research, including 
industry capabilities, and Agency socioeconomic goals in following 
the guidelines at FAR 19.203 regarding socioeconomic programs. 
Based on the Government’s analysis, a total small business set 
aside was determined to be the most appropriate set-aside type. 

 

Question # 25: Is the list of Government Furnished equipment going to be added to 
the technical library? 

 
Response:  The list of Government Furnished Property will be included in the 

final RFP. 

 

 

Question # 26: How can we obtain a copy of previous proposal submittal for the 
Earth Resources Technology (ERT)? 

Response: The Government is unable to supply copies of offeror’s proposals 
as this is considered proprietary business information.  


